UNIVERSITY OF SOUTH FLORIDA

Undergraduate Council
Agenda for September 22", 2008

TO: Members, Undergraduate Council
FROM: Michael LeVan, Chairperson

SUBJECT: Agenda for Meeting on Monday, September 22" 2008, at 3:00 p.m., in SVC 2080

1. Approval of minutes of the September 8™, 2008 meeting.
2. Announcements
3. Consent Agenda

a) Non-Substantive changes
b) Minor/Certificate/Track/Concentration Proposals

e Communication--English (ENS)
Communication--Theater (STA)
Computer Science Minor
Information Security

4, Review of Assigned Courses

e ANT 4261 - Environmental Anthropology
e GEY 4320 - Health Care Risk Management & Patient Safety
e GLY 4610C - Physical Volcanology

5. Distribution and Assignment of new course proposals and substantive changes

e MCB 4313 - Industrial Microbiology and Biotechnology
e MCB 4320 - Molecular Microbiology

e PCB 3013 - Cell Metabolism

e PCB 4024 - Molecular Biology of the Cell

e PCB 4025 - Molecular Biology of the Gene

e PCB 4665 - Human Genetics

e 7004601 - Animal Embryology

6. UGC Policy and Procedures
7. Academic Policy Issues

e Distribution and review of Academic Integrity Policy draft
8. New Business

e Solicit volunteers to work on first day attendance issue
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